

March 2, 2015

To: Teller County Planning Staff
Teller County Planning Commission

Re: TC-LUR Text Change Recreation Camps and Retreats - Third Revision

From: Divide Planning Committee

The Divide Planning Committee (DPC) received the third revision to the TC-LUR, dated Feb. 16, 2015. At a DPC meeting held Feb. 25, 2015 we discussed this revision with Mike MacDonald of Sanborn Camps. Due to bad weather, illness, and some members being out of town the DPC meeting was poorly attended. But a subsequent poll of DPC members resulted in eight of the eleven members agreed to support this revision. Three members did not respond to the poll.

Therefore, the Divide Planning Committee recommends this third revision to the text changes for the Teller County Land Use Regulations be approved.

Jim Irving
Chair - Divide Planning Committee